

Members Interests Register 2022-2025

Last update received 17 July 2024



Table of Contents

Elected / Appointed Members

Smith, Nicolas (Nick)	3
Anderson, Matthew	5
Benge, Matthew	7
Brand, Trudie	9
Courtney, Mel 1	1
Hodgson, James	
O'Neill-Stevens, Rohan	
Paki Paki, Kahu1	7
Rainey, Pete	
Rollo, Campbell	
Sanson, Rachel	3
Skinner, Tim	5
Stallard, Aaron	
Collingwood, Gail Patricia	
Dougherty, Adrian (Pat) Patrick	
Knight, Catherine Mary	2
McKenzie, Lindsay Ronald	
Mehmood, Tallat	5
Shaw, Derek Monty	
Taylor, Catherine Joy	9



Smith, Nicolas (Nick)

Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Roles

- Mayor, Chair of Nelson City Council
- Chair, Chief Executive Employment Committee
- Chair, Tenders Committee Joint Committee Member:
- Joint Committee of Tasman District and Nelson City Councils
- Joint Nelson Tasman Regional Transport Committee
- Nelson City Council Tasman District Council Joint Shareholders Committee
 Member:
- Audit, Risk and Finance Committee
- Civil Defence Emergency Management Group
- Eelco Boswijk Civic Awards
- Hearing Panel

Taskforce Member:

- Civic House Taskforce
- Climate Change Taskforce
- Elma Turner Library Reopening Taskforce
- Local Government Reform Taskforce
- Community Housing Acceleration Taskforce
- Marina and Tāhunanui Sports Facilities Taskforce
- Storm Recovery Taskforce

Representation Appointments:

- Cawthron Institute Board Trustee
- Mayoral Taskforce for Jobs Steering Group
- Mayoral Taskforce for City Features
- Nelson Mayoral Relief Trust
- Sisters Cities Coordinating Group
- Whakatū Marae Komiti
 - Forum Appointments:
- City Centre Business Forum
- Community and Whanau Forum
- Iwi Council Partnership Group
- Nelson Tasman Climate Forum

2. Company Directorship and Financial Interests

- Annesbrook Properties Office Buildings Director
- Smithbridge Group Australian/US Crane & Construction Company Advisory Board Member
- Sealord Commercial Lead Export Sales (Wife)
- Smith Crane & Construction Ltd NZ Crane & Construction Company Director (resigned as Director 12/2022 - requested remove 15/02/2024)
- King Salmon Marine Salmon Farming Financial Analyst (Wife) (resigned, requested remove 15/02/2024)



3. Employment

Nil declared

4. Voluntary Work

- Miyazu Sister City Incorporation Committee Member (Wife)
- Red Cross Refugee Support Programme Volunteer (Wife)

5. Trustee/Beneficiary of Trusts/Memberships/Sponsorships

- Institute of Directors New Zealand Member
- Engineering New Zealand Fellow
- Smith Family Trust Trustee

6. Other Sources of Income

Nil declared

7. Property

- 1 Residential Property, Nelson City
- 1 Rental Property, Nelson City
- 1 Business Property, Nelson City

8. Gifts

Nil declared

9. Other payments

Nil declared

10. Debtors/Creditors

• 2 debtors with private persons declared

11. Contracts with Nelson City Council

Nil declared

12. Family Members/Whānau

• Provided

Last Updated: 20/02/2024



Anderson, Matthew

Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Roles

- Elected Member, Nelson City Council
 Member:
- Community and Whanau Forum
- Hearing Panel
- Nelson Mayoral Relief Trust
- Nelson Tasman Business Trust
 Joint Committee Member:
- Joint Committee of Tasman District and Nelson City Councils Taskforce Member:
- Community Housing Acceleration Taskforce
- Marina and Tāhunanui Sports Facilities Taskforce
- Storm Recovery Taskforce Representation Appointments:
- Arts Council Nelson Incorporated

2. Company Directorship and Financial Interests

Nil declared

3. Employment

- Nelson Tasman Pasifika Community Trust
- Nelson Marlborough Institute of Technology Contractor
- Birchwood Primary School (Partner) (requested remove 27/02/2024)

4. Voluntary Work

- Te Wheke Foundation
- Birchwood Primary breakfast club
- Giving Aroha
- Pink Ribbon (requested remove 27/02/2024)
- Kai Rescue (requested remove 27/02/2024)
- Kai With Love (requested remove 27/02/2024)

5. Trustee/Beneficiary of Trusts/Memberships/Sponsorships

- Cultural Conversations Events facilitation for migrant communities (art based) Co-Chair
- Giving Aroha Support for the homeless Board Member
- Nelson Intermediate School Board of Trustee
- Pasifika Arts and Culture Committee Board Member
- Magenta Board Member
- Nelson Central School School Board of Trustee (requested remove 15/02/2024)

6. Other Sources of Income



7. Property

Nil declared

8. Gifts

Nil declared

9. Other payments

Nil declared

10. Debtors/Creditors

Nil declared

11. Contracts with Nelson City Council

Nil declared

12. Family members/Whānau

• Provided

Last updated: 27/02/2024



Benge, Matthew

Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Roles

- Elected Member, Nelson City Council
 Member:
- Hearing Panel
- Nelson Tasman Joint Waste Review Working Party
- Regional Pest Management Joint Committee
 Joint Committee Member:
- Joint Committee of Tasman District and Nelson City Councils
- Nelson City Council Tasman District Council Joint Shareholders Committee **Taskforce Member:**
- Climate Change Taskforce
- Local Government Reform Taskforce
- Marina and Tāhunanui Sports Facilities Taskforce **Representation Appointments:**
- Nelson Tasman Business Trust

2. Company Directorship and Financial Interests

• The Rare Yarns Company Limited – Director

3. Employment

Nil declared

4. Voluntary Work

• ReStore Habitat for Humanity – Op Shop – Volunteer (Wife)

5. Trustee/Beneficiary of Trusts/Memberships/Sponsorships

Nil declared

6. Other Sources of Income

Nil declared

7. Property

• 2 Residential Properties, Nelson City

8. Gifts

Nil declared

9. Other payments

Nil declared

10. Debtors/Creditors



11. Contracts with Nelson City Council Nil declared

12. Family Members/Whānau

• Provided

Last updated: 22/02/2024



Brand, Trudie

Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Roles

- Elected Member, Nelson City Council
 Member:
- Chief Executive Employment Committee
- Chair, Eelco Boswijk Civic Awards
- District Licensing Committee
- Hearing Panel
 Joint Committee Member:
- Joint Committee of Tasman District and Nelson City Councils
- Joint Regional Cemetery Working Group Taskforce Member:
- Local Government Reform Taskforce
- Storm Recovery Taskforce
- Representation Appointments:
- Nelson Mayoral Relief Trust
- Sister Cities Coordinating Group

2. Company Directorship and Financial Interests

Nil declared

3. Employment

• Independent Celebrant - Self-employed

4. Voluntary Work

Nil declared

5. Trustee/Beneficiary of Trusts/Memberships/Sponsorships

- YMCA ECE & Hospitality Board Member
- Rutherford Rotary Trust Community Service Trustee
- NCWNZ (National Council of Women of New Zealand) Progress of women's views – Member (requested remove 17/01/2024)

6. Other Sources of Income

Nil declared

7. Property

• 2 Residential Properties, Nelson City

8. Gifts

Nil declared

9. Other payments



10. Debtors/Creditors

Nil declared

11. Contracts with Nelson City Council Nil declared

12. Family Members/Whānau

• Provided

Last updated: 27/02/2024



Courtney, Mel

Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Roles

- Elected Member, Nelson City Council
 Member:
- Hearing Panel
- Audit, Risk and Finance Committee
- Tenders Committee Joint Committee Member:
- Joint Committee of Tasman District and Nelson City Councils
- Joint Nelson Tasman Regional Transport Committee
- Nelson City Council Tasman District Council Joint Shareholders Committee
- Nelson Tasman Regional Landfill Business Unit Taskforce Member:
- Civic House Taskforce
- Climate Change Taskforce
- Sesquicentennial Taskforce
 Representation Appointments:
- Heritage Houses: Broadgreen Facility, Melrose House
- Tasman Bays Heritage Trust Appointments Committee

2. Company Directorship and Financial Interests

Nil declared

3. Employment

Nil declared

4. Voluntary Work

Nil declared

5. Trustee/Beneficiary of Trusts/Memberships/Sponsorships

• Rutherford Rotary - Trustee

6. Other Sources of Income

Nil declared

7. Property

• 1 Residential Property, Nelson City

8. Gifts

Nil declared

9. Other payments



10. Debtors/Creditors

Nil declared

- 11. Contracts with Nelson City Council Nil declared
- 12. Family Members/Whānau Nil declared

Last updated: 17/01/2024



Hodgson, James

Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Roles

- Elected Member, Nelson City Council
 Member:
- Hearing Panel
 Joint Committee Member:
- Joint Committee of Tasman District and Nelson City Councils
- Joint Nelson Tasman Regional Transport Committee
 Taskforce Member:
- City Centre Playspace Taskforce
- Community Housing Acceleration Taskforce
- Local Government Reform Taskforce **Representation Appointments:**
- Heritage Houses: Melrose House (Melrose)
- Nelson Youth Council
 Forum Appointments:
- Community and Whanau Forum

2. Company Directorship and Financial Interests

Nil declared

3. Employment

- 24-7 Unite Youth Work Service Trustee & Team leader (resigned 02/2024 requested remove 22/01/2024)
- Healthcare NZ Support Worker (resigned 02/2024 requested remove 22/01/2024)

4. Voluntary Work

Nil declared

5. Trustee/ Beneficiary of Trusts/ Memberships

- Unite Church Religious Organisation Trustee
- National Party Political Party Member

6. Other Sources of Income

• Self-employed midwife (Partner)

7. Property

• 1 Residential Property, Nelson City

8. Gifts

Nil declared

9. Other payments



10. Debtors/Creditors

Nil declared

11. Contracts with Nelson City Council Nil declared

12. Family Members/Whānau

• Provided

Last updated: 22/01/2024



O'Neill-Stevens, Rohan

Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Roles

- Deputy Mayor, Nelson City Council **Member:**
- Audit, Risk and Finance Committee
- Chief Executive Employment Committee
- Deputy Chair, District Licensing Committee
- Eelco Boswijk Civic Awards Committee
- Hearing Panel
- Tenders Committee
 - Joint Committee member:
- Joint Committee of Tasman District and Nelson City Councils
- Joint Nelson Tasman Regional Transport Committee
- Nelson City Council Tasman District Council Joint Shareholders Committee
 Taskforce Member:
- Local Government Reform Taskforce
- He Tātai Whetū Taskforce

Representation Appointments:

- Arts Council Nelson Incorporated
- Youth Nelson (The Young Nelson Trust) Forum Appointments:
- Chair, City Centre Business Forum
- Iwi Council Partnerships Group
- Nelson Tasman Climate Forum

2. Company Directorship and Financial Interests

Nil declared

3. Employment

Nil declared

4. Voluntary Work

Nil declared

5. Trustee/Beneficiary of Trusts/Memberships/Voluntary Roles

- Green Party of Aotearoa New Zealand Political Party Member
- Local Government New Zealand Young Elected Members Network Co-Chair
- Showquest Charitable Trust Trustee
- Trafinz, New Zealand Local Authority Traffic Institute President

6. Other Sources of Income

- Local Government New Zealand Young Elected Members Network, Honoraria
- Green Party of Aotearoa C23C Co-convenor, Honoraria (requested remove 16/02/2024)



7. Property

Nil declared

8. Gifts

• Ticket to NBS Dancing for a Cause 2023 from Sport Tasman

9. Other payments

Nil declared

10. Debtors/Creditors

Nil declared

11. Contracts with Nelson City Council

Nil declared

12. Indirect Contracts with Nelson City Council (partner/close relative)

Salt Ecology Ltd (Leigh Stevens) has a contract with Nelson City Council for environmental monitoring for \$48K per annum. Advice has been sought from the Office of the Auditor General who have confirmed that Councillor O'Neill–Stevens does not have a financial interest in the contract for the purposes of the Local Authorities (Members' Interests) Act 1968.

13. Family Members/Whānau

Provided

Last updated 20/02/2024



Paki Paki, Kahu

Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Roles

- Elected Member, Nelson City Council
 Member:
- Tenders Committee
 Joint Committee Member:
- Joint Committee
- Nelson City Council Tasman District Council Joint Shareholders Committee
- Nelson Regional Sewerage Business Unit
 Taskforce Member:
- City Centre Playspace Taskforce
- Community Housing Acceleration Taskforce
- Sesquicentennial Taskforce Representation Appointments:
- Tasman Bays Heritage Trust Appointments Committee
 Forum Appointments:
- Iwi Council Partnership Group

2. Company Directorship and Financial Interests

- Stoke School BoT/PTA School Board Member (Wife)
- Tātou Projects Limited Consulting, Project Management Director
- Te Tauihu o te Waka a Māui Māori Rugby Board Rugby Board Member

3. Employment

Nil declared

4. Voluntary Work

- Te Āwhina Marae Service Volunteer Kaiwhakahaere Whakairo
- Whakatū Marae Service Volunteer Ringawera
- Stoke Rugby Club Service Volunteer Junior Coach (requested remove 29/02/2024)

5. Trustee/Beneficiary of Trusts/Memberships/Sponsorships

Nil declared

6. Other Sources of Income

Nil declared

7. Property

• 1 Residential Property, Nelson City

8. Gifts



9. Other payments

Nil declared

10. Debtors/Creditors

Nil declared

11. Contracts with Nelson City Council Nil declared

12. Family Members/Whānau

• Provided

Last updated: 29/02/2024



Rainey, Pete

Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Roles

- Elected Member, Nelson City Council
 Member:
- Chief Executive Employment Committee
- Hearing Panel
 Joint Committee Member:
- Joint Committee of Tasman District and Nelson City Councils
 Taskforce Member:
- City Centre Playspace Taskforce
- Civic House Taskforce
- Community Housing Acceleration Taskforce
 - **Representation Appointments:**
- Urban Design Champion
 Forum Appointments:
- Member, City Centre Business Forum Appointments Committee

2. Company Directorship and Financial Interests

- Opera in the Park Artistic Direction \$6,000 contractor
- Rockquest Promotions Ltd Provision of services \$70,000

3. Employment

- Media Works Sales Manager (Partner)
- Rockquest Promotions Ltd Director

4. Voluntary Work

Musician

5. Trustee/Beneficiary of Trusts/Memberships/Sponsorships

- Bandquest Charitable Trust Chair
- Boathouse Society Boating venue Member
- Nelson Arts Festival Sponsor
- Nelson City Brass Musical organisation Board member
- NZ Choral Federation of New Zealand Arts member organisation Vice Chair
- Sailability Trust Trustee
- Showquest Charitable Trust Trustee
- Tawhiri Trust Trustee
- Te Ramaroa Sponsor

6. Other Sources of Income

- Musician
- Nelson City Council Opera in the Park Artistic Director



7. Property

- 1 Residential Property, Nelson City
- 1 Residential Property, Tasman District

8. Gifts

Nil declared

9. Other payments

Nil declared

10. Debtors/Creditors

Nil declared

11. Contracts with Nelson City Council

- Artistic Direction Opera in the Park Independent Contract
- Rockquest Promotions Ltd Event production \$70,000. Exemption through the Office of the Auditor-General provided.

12. Family Members/Whānau

• Provided

Last updated: 17/01/2024



Rollo, Campbell

Register of Member Interests (Elected Members)

1. Roles

- Elected Member, Nelson City Council Joint Committee Member:
- Joint Committee of Tasman District and Nelson City Councils
- Saxton Field Committee
 Taskforce Member:
- City Centre Playspace Taskforce
- Civic House Taskforce
- Marina and Tāhunanui Sports Facilities Taskforce Representation Appointments:
- Accessibility for All
- Tāhunanui Liaison Councillor

2. Company Directorship and Financial Interests

Nil declared

3. Employment

• Rollo's Locksmiths 2018 LTD

4. Voluntary Work

- Big Brothers Big Sisters Nelson Tasman
- Nelson Hockey Association
- Tahunanui Community Hub

5. Trustee/Beneficiary of Trusts/Memberships/Sponsorships

- Big Brothers Big Sisters Nelson Tasman Board Member
- Nelson Hockey Association Board Member
- Nelson Rotary Club Service Club Member
- Richmond Church of Christ Trust Chair
- Stoke Hockey Club Sporting Club Member
- Tahunanui Community Hub Board Member
- Tahuna Football Club Sporting Club Member
- The Wairoa Gorge Bike Park Trustee
- Accessibility for All Forum Chair
- New Zealand National Party Political Party Member (requested remove 29/02/2024)

6. Other Sources of Income

Nil declared

7. Property



8. Gifts

- Bay Dreams VIP tickets x2
- Central Districts Cricket vs Otago Hospitality tickets x2
- Blackcaps Cricket tickets x2

9. Other payments

Nil declared

10. Debtors/Creditors

Nil declared

11. Contracts with Nelson City Council

Nil declared

12. Family members/Whānau

• Provided

Last updated: 29/02/2024



Sanson, Rachel

Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Roles

- Elected Member, Nelson City Council
 Member:
- Audit, Risk and Finance Committee
- Hearing Panel

Joint Committee Member:

- Joint Committee of Tasman District and Nelson City Councils
- Nelson City Council Tasman District Council Joint Shareholders Committee
- Nelson Tasman Joint Waste Review Working Party
- Regional Pest Management Joint Committee
- Waimea Inlet Coordination Group Taskforce Member:
- Climate Change Taskforce
- Community Housing Acceleration Taskforce **Representation Appointments:**
- Positive Ageing Forum Forum Appointments:
- Iwi-Council Partnership Group

2. Company Directorship and Financial Interests

- Sanson & Burnett Trustees Ltd Family Trust Directors
- Spear of Kupe Ltd Marlborough Sounds ecological restoration project Director (Partner)
- Starlight & Storm Ltd Tourism Consultancy Directors
- Impact Enterprise Fund Director

3. Employment

• Forest and Bird (Partner)

4. Voluntary Work

Nil declared

5. Trustee/Beneficiary of Trusts/Memberships/Sponsorships

- Ākina Foundation Board Member
- Brook Waimarama Sanctuary (Partner)
- Institute of Directors New Zealand Chartered Member
- Edmund Hillary Fellowship (EHF) Fellow
- Nelson Mountain Bike Club Member
- Sanson Burnett Family Trust Ltd
- Te Tauihu Community Development Agency Trustee/Board Member (Volunteer)
- Tasman Environmental Trust Trustee/Board Member (Partner)
- Nayland College Board Trustee (requested remove 17/01/2024)
- Nelson Food Bank (requested remove 17/01/2024)



- Nelson Tasman Chamber of Commerce Member (requested remove 17/01/2024)
- Nelson Yacht Club Member (requested remove 17/01/2024)

6. Other Sources of Income

- Department of Conservation (Partner)
- Akina Foundation (requested remove 17/01/2024)

7. Property

- 2 Residential Properties, Nelson City
- Cape Jackson, Marlborough Sounds

8. Gifts

Nil declared

9. Other payments

Nil declared

10. Debtors/Creditors

Nil declared

11. Contracts with Nelson City Council

Nil declared

12. Indirect Contracts with Nelson City Council (partner/close relative)

- Commotion (youth music education event), Volunteer
- Nelson Arts Festival, Tamariki & Rangatahi Programme Coordinator (contract) (Sister)
- Opera in the Park 2023, Youth Performer at the event (requested remove 17/01/2024)
- Youth Music Event (Summer Sounds January 2023), Youth Performer at the event (requested remove 17/01/2024)

13. Family members/Whānau

• Provided

Last updated: 17/07/2024



Skinner, Tim

Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Roles

- Elected Member, Nelson City Council
 Member:
- Hearing Panel
 Joint Committee Member:
- Joint Committee of Tasman District and Nelson City Councils
- Joint Regional Cemetery Working Group
- Nelson Regional Sewerage Business Unit
- Saxton Field Committee Taskforce Member:
- Marina and Tāhunanui Sports Facilities Taskforce **Representation Appointments:**
- Sport Tasman (Tasman Regional Sports Trust) Forum Appointments:
- City Centre Business Forum
- Iwi Council Partnership Group

2. Company Directorship and Financial Interests

• Tim Skinner Photography – Owner operator (part-time)

3. Employment

Nil declared

4. Voluntary Work

Nil declared

5. Trustee/Beneficiary of Trusts/Memberships/Sponsorships

• Tahuna Football Club - Member

6. Other Sources of Income

Nil declared

7. Property

• 1 Residential Property, Nelson City

8. Gifts

Nil declared

9. Other payments

Nil declared

10. Debtors/Creditors



11. Contracts with Nelson City Council Nil declared

12. Family Members/Whānau

• Provided

Last updated: 17/01/2024



Stallard, Aaron

Register of Members Interests (Elected Members)

1. Roles

- Elected Member, Nelson City Council
 Member:
- Hearing Panel
 Joint Committee Member:
- Joint Committee of Tasman District and Nelson City Councils
- Nelson Tasman Joint Waste Review Working Party
- Nelson Tasman Regional Landfill Business Unit
- Regional Pest Management Joint Committee
 Taskforce Member:
- Climate Change Taskforce
- Elma Turner Library Reopening Taskforce
- Local Government Reform Taskforce
 Representation Appointments:
- Nelson North Liaison Councillor
 Forum Appointments:
- Nelson Biodiversity Forum

2. Company Directorship and Financial Interests

• Stallard Scientific Ltd – Director and Owner

3. Employment

- Stallard Scientific Ltd Office Administrator (Sister)
- ThermoFisher Scientific Manager (Brother in Law)
- DC Equipment Engineer (Son) (requested removed 17/01/2024)
- Planscapes Resource Management Consultant (Son's partner) (requested removed 17/01/2024)

4. Voluntary Work

- Nelson Community Foodbank Volunteer
- Nelson Provincial Museum Volunteer

5. Trustee/Beneficiary of Trusts/Memberships/Voluntary Work

- Green Party Political party Member
- Ministry of Inspiration Education services Board Member (Son)
- Nelson Mountain Bike Club Recreation Member (Brother in Law)
- Nelson Mountain Bike Club Recreation Committee Member (Son's Partner) (requested remove 17/01/2024)

6. Other Sources of Income

• Stallard Scientific Ltd – Owner and Shareholder



7. Property

• 1 Business Property, Nelson City

8. Gifts

Nil declared

9. Other payments

Nil declared

10. Debtors/Creditors

Nil declared

11. Contracts with Nelson City Council

Nil declared

12. Family Members/Whānau

• Provided

Last updated: 17/01/2024



Collingwood, Gail Patricia

Register of Member Interests (Appointed Members)

1. Roles

Member:

- Sesquicentennial Taskforce
- Sister Cities Coordinator
- District Licencing Committee (Appointment ended 23/11/2023)

2. Company Directorship and Financial Interests

Nil declared

3. Employment

Nil declared

4. Voluntary Work

- Alzheimers Nelson Services for Dementia Patron
- Abbeyfield Nelson Patron
- NZ Society of Genealogists Nelson Branch Genealogical history 16 hours per month of project work

5. Trustee/Beneficiary of Trusts/Memberships/Sponsorships

- National Council of Women of NZ Women's Organisation Member
- Nelson Historical Society Historical preservation Member
- Nelson Women's Centre Services for Women Member
- NZ Antique and Historical Arms Association Nelson Branch Historical preservation – Member
- NZ Cartridge Collectors Club Historical preservation Member
- NZ Society of Genealogists Nelson Branch Genealogical history Member
- NZ China Friendship Society Nelson Member
- Nelson Eureka Association Member
- Miyazu Nelson Association Member
- Global Cities New Zealand Member

6. Other Source of Income

• Ministry of Social Development – Ministerial appointment to the Benefit Review Committee (remuneration received for hearings)

7. Property

• 2 Residential Properties, Nelson

8. Gifts



9. Other payments

Nil declared

- 10. Debtors/Creditors Nil declared
- 11. Contracts with Nelson City Council Nil declared

12. Family Members/Whānau

• Provided

Last updated: 22/02/2024



Dougherty, Adrian (Pat) Patrick

Register of Member Interests (Appointed Members)

1. Roles

Member:

• Sesquicentennial Taskforce

2. Company Directorship and Financial Interests

Nil declared

3. Employment

• Tregaskis Brown Ltd – Business Management Consultants – Consulting Partner

4. Voluntary Work

Nil declared

5. Trustee/Beneficiary of Trusts/Memberships/Sponsorships

- Enterprise Family Trust Trustees of family home
- Sharks Underwater Hockey Club Member
- Suter Art Society Member (Wife)

6. Other Source of Income

• Wall to Wall Gallery – Art Gallery – Artist (Wife)

7. Property

• 1 Residential Property, Nelson

8. Gifts

Nil declared

9. Other payments

Nil declared

10. Debtors/Creditors

Nil declared

11. Contracts with Nelson City Council

Nil declared

12. Family Members/Whānau

• Provided

Last updated: 1/04/2023



Knight, Catherine Mary

Register of Member Interests (Appointed Members)

1. Roles

Member:

• Sesquicentennial Taskforce

2. Company Directorship and Financial Interests

Nil declared

3. Employment

Nil declared

4. Voluntary Work

• Justice of the Peace

5. Trustee/Beneficiary of Trusts/Memberships/Sponsorships

- Nelson Historical Society Local history interests Member
- Nelson RSA Welfare of returned services persons Life Member

6. Other Sources of Income

Nil declared

7. Property

Nil declared

8. Gifts

Nil declared

9. Other payments

Nil declared

10. Debtors/Creditors

Nil declared

11. Contracts with Nelson City Council

Nil declared

12. Family Members/Whānau

• Provided

Last updated: 30/05/2023



McKenzie, Lindsay Ronald

Register of Member Interests (Appointed Members)

1. Roles

Member:

• Audit Risk and Finance Committee – Independent Member

2. Company Directorship and Financial Interests

- Network Tasman Limited- Director
- Taylors Contracting Limited Director
- Tuhura Partners Contractor

3. Employment

Nil declared

4. Voluntary Work

- YMCA Nelson President
- Richmond Rotary Member
- Helping Families Nelson Inc. Board Member

5. Trustee/Beneficiary of Trusts/Memberships/Sponsorships

- IC McKenzie Family Trust Trustee and beneficiary
- McKenzie Malcolm Family Trust Trustees and beneficiaries
- YMCA Nelson President
- Richmond Rotary Member

6. Other Sources of Income

Nil declared

7. Property

• 2 Residential properties

8. Gifts

Nil declared

9. Other payments

Nil declared

10. Debtors/Creditors

Nil declared

11. Contracts with Nelson City Council



12. Family Members/Whānau

• Provided

Last updated: 12/02/2024



Mehmood, Tallat

DOB 24/11/1978

Register of Member Interests (Appointed Members)

1. Roles

Member:

• Nelson Regional Sewerage Business Unit (Independent Member)

2. Company Directorship and Financial Interests

- Mbark Limited Director
- Mbark Limited Director (Wife)

3. Employment

• Seqwater – Senior Manager (Project Development)

4. Voluntary Work

Nil declared

5. Trustee/Beneficiary of Trusts/Memberships/Sponsorships

Nil declared

6. Other Sources of Income

Nil declared

7. Property

Nil declared

8. Gifts

Nil declared

9. Other payments

Nil declared

10. Debtors/Creditors

Nil declared

11. Contracts with Nelson City Council



12. Family Members/Whānau

• Provided

Last updated: 28/03/2024



Shaw, Derek Monty

Register of Member Interests (Appointed Members)

1. Roles

Member

- District Licensing Committee
- Independent Chair, Saxton Field Committee

2. Company Directorship and Financial Interests

Nil declared

3. Employment

- Nature Quest Contractor (Wife)
- Nikau Press Owner
- Planscapes Casual Employment
- Te Piki Orange and Nature Quest NZ Ltd Contractor (Wife)

4. Voluntary Work

Nil declared

5. Trustee/Beneficiary of Trusts/Memberships/Sponsorships

- The Top of the South Athletics Charitable Trust Chairperson
- Athletics Nelson Inc. Life Member
- NZ Masters Athletics Board Member
- Tasman Bays Heritage Trust Trustee
- Tasman Masters Athletics President
- Saxton Velodrome Trust Trustee

6. Other Sources of Income

- Tasman Bays Heritage Trust Trustee
- Nikau Press Sole Trader

7. Property

- 1 Residential property, Nelson
- 1 Residential property, Tasman

8. Gifts

Nil declared

9. Other payments



10. Debtors/Creditors

Nil declared

- 11. Contracts with Nelson City Council Nil declared
- 12. Family Members/Whānau
 - Provided

Last updated: 28/06/2023



Taylor, Catherine Joy

Register of Member Interests (Appointed Members)

1. Roles

Member

• Chair, Audit, Risk and Finance Committee

2. Company Directorship and Financial Interests

• Director of Nelson Marine Precinct Limited

3. Employment

Nil declared

4. Voluntary Work

Nil declared

5. Trustee/Beneficiary of Trusts/Memberships/Sponsorships

- The Cranfylde Charitable Trust Charitable donations Trustee
- RN & CJ Taylor Family Trust Family Support Trustee and Beneficiary
- R & C Taylor Trustee Company Ltd Related to RN & CJ Taylor Family Trust Director
- Diabetes New Zealand Support people with diabetes Chair
- Diabetes New Zealand Nelson Youth Support diabetic children and youth (may apply for grants) - Chair
- New Zealand Law Foundation Allocate funds for legal research Trustee
- Diabetes New Zealand Research Foundation Allocate funds for diabetes research - Trustees
- Waka Kotahi NZ land transport system Member, Chair Regulatory Committee
- Energy Efficiency and Conservation Authority (EECA) Deputy Chair
- Nelson Airport Noise Environment Advisory Committee All noise issues relating to Nelson Airport (including compliance with the Nelson Plan) Independent Chair
- Nelson Music Festival Trust Adam Chamber Music Festival Festival donation (every two years)
- Nelson Centre of Musical Arts Donations
- Dunedin International Airport Board Member
- McKee Charitable Trust Support activities in region Chair (Spouse)
- Nelson Music Festival Trust Adam Chamber Music Festival Trustee (Spouse)
- Nelson Music Festival Foundation Support Adam Chamber Music Festival Trustee (Spouse)
- TDC Enterprise sub-committee Support TDC commercial activities Member (Spouse)
- John Nesfield Trust Support people with diabetes in Auckland region Trustee (resettled and deregistered – requested remove 29/04/2024)



6. Other Sources of Income

Nil declared

7. Property

Nil declared

8. Gifts

Nil declared

9. Other payments

Nil declared

10. Debtors/Creditors

Nil declared

11. Contracts with Nelson City Council

Nil declared

12. Family Members/Whānau

• Provided

Last updated: 29/04/2024